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Kenneally, Elaine

Subject: FW: [External]    FW: Proposed Material Alterations to the Draft Carrick-on-Suir Local
Area Plan 2025-2031-nil obs Marine Survey  office  Dept. Transport

 
 

From: Catherine McVerry (Transport) <Catherine.Mcverry@transport.gov.ie>  
Sent: 03 March 2025 17:22 
To: Ryan, Siobhan Anne <siobhan.anneryan@tipperarycoco.ie> 
Cc: Transport Seafarers Admin <Admin@seafarers.ie> 
Subject: [External] FW: Proposed Material Alterations to the Draft Carrick-on-Suir Local Area Plan 2025-2031-nil obs 
Marine Survey office Dept. Transport 
 
CAUTION FROM TIPPERARY COUNTY COUNCIL IT SECTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click 
links or open attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe. 

 
  
  

From: Brendan McDermott (Transport) <Brendan.Mcdermott@transport.gov.ie>  
Sent: Monday 3 March 2025 17:13 
To: Catherine McVerry (Transport) <Catherine.Mcverry@transport.gov.ie> 
Subject: FW: Proposed Material Alterations to the Draft Carrick-on-Suir Local Area Plan 2025-2031 
  
Hi Catherine  
Nol obs on this 
  
Brendan Mc Dermott 
Superintendent of Mercantile Marine Office 
Marine Survey Office 
__ 
An Roinn Iompair 
Department of Transport 
  
Lána Líosain, Baile Átha Cliath, D02 TR60 
Leeson Lane, Dublin, D02 TR60      
__ 
T +353 (0)1 678 3481 
Brendanmcdermott@transport.gov.ie www.gov.ie/transport 
  
  
  
  


